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TO:  Current Employees and Vested Participants 

FROM: Sherryl Reeves 
  Fund Manager 

RE: Beer Industry - Local Union No. 703 Pension Fund - Pension Plan 
Benefit Statements 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This is to inform you that as a current, and/or vested participant of the Beer Industry -
Local Union No.703 Pension Fund, you are entitled to request a statement that – based 
on the latest available information – shows the following: 

▪ Your accrued monthly benefit payable at your normal retirement age; and 

▪ Whether you are “vested” (that is, whether you are entitled to a future benefit from 
the Pension Plan even if you cease working) or the earliest date that you will 
become vested.  

In order receive a benefit statement, your request must be made in writing to the 
following address: 

 
Pension Department 
Beer Industry - Local Union No. 703 
Pension Fund 
18660 Graphic Drive, Suite 202 
Tinley Park, IL 60477 

No more than one request will be honored in any 12-month period.   

If you have any questions concerning your right to request a benefit statement, please 
contact the Pension Plan at the above address and telephone number.  
 


